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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: Melinda Watts 

cc: Hong Wang; Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: FW: Docket title changes 

Wednesday, June 06,2007 3:09 PM 

Per this e-mail, we will conect. 

Dorothy, please correct accordingly. Thank you. 

From: Melinda Watts 
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2007 3:OO PM 
To: Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Docket title changes 

Following are the corrected docket titles for the dockets shown. The initial docket titles left off the d/b/a portion of the 
company names, the word "Services" was erroneously inserted into the company name for Xspedius in Docket No. 
070329-TXY and the Certificate No. in Docket No. 070330-TX was incorrect due to a typographical error on the initial 
filing by the company's attorney. 

Docket No. 070329-TX - Petition for approval of transfer of CLEC Certificate No. 4722 from Xspedius Management 
Co. of Jacksonville, LLC d/b/a Xspedius Communications to Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P., and request for 
waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, F.A.C. 

Docket No. 070330-TX - Petition for approval of transfer of CLEC Certificate No. 5474 from Xspedius Management 
Co. Switched Services, LLC d/b/a Xspedius Communications to Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P., and request 
for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.11 8, F.A.C. 

Docket No. 07033 1 -TI - Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company, 
effective May 21 , 2007, and request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of Rule 25-4.1 18, FAC, to allow Time 
Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. to acquire assets and customer base of Xspedius Management Co. Switched Services, 
LLC d/b/a Xspedius Communications. 
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